Fk 03/01/2015-ISDS

Government of India
Ministry of Textiles
kkkkx
Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi
Dated; the 16t June 2016
To
Shri Girish Kanavi,
Shri Amreshwar Graminabhivruddhi Shikshan & Kalyan Sasmthe,
Laxmi Nivas, Pragati Nagar,
Kinnal Road, Koppal,
Karnataka.

Subject: Sanction of training target under Component-II of Integrated Skill
Development Scheme (ISDS)

Sir,

I am directed to refer to minutes of the meeting of Empowered
Committee on ISDS held on 24.02.2016 and the details of placement tie-ups
provided by you in connection with the training programme under ISDS.

2. Based on the effective placement tie-ups as verified by the Textile
Commissioner, you are allocated a training target of 2500 persons under
Integrated Skill Development Scheme during 12th Plan.

3. You are requested to execute IA Agreement, Escrow Agreement and
submit Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG) as part of pre-disbursement
conditions.

Yours faithfully,

(Matias Bihan)
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India

Tel: 23062256

Copy to: PMU of ISDS. PMU may provide formats relating to pre-
disbursement conditions.



